Syed Noman Danish

Assistant Professor

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: mohsin_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Syed Noman Danish is working as Assistant Professor in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Syed Noman Danish has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 43, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Assistant Professor	2017- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2017
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2007 - 2017
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Lecturer	2000 - 2007
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	

Research Projects

National Projects

Unsteady Aerodynamic Analysis of a Tandam Bladed Centrifugal Compressor

Funding Agency: HEC

Amount: PKR 800,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

Effect of tip clearance and rotor-stator axial gap on the efficiency of a multistage compressor

2016

2008

Syed Noman Danish Shafiq Rehman Qureshi Malik Muhammad Imran Salah Ud-Din Khan Muhammad Mansoor Sarfraz Abdelrahman El-Leathy Hany Al-Ansary Mingshan Wei

Applied Thermal Engineering, Volume 99, Pages 988-995

Impact Factor: 3.444 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 43 **DOI:** doi:10.1016/j.applthermaleng.2016.01.132

Comparative Analyses for Different Modeling Methods in High Speed Turning Operations for Hardened

2008

Steel

Usama Umer Shahid Ikramullah Butt Syed Jawid Askari Syed Noman Danish Lijing Xie Strojniski Vestnik-Journal of Mechanical Engineering, Volume 54, Issue 12, Pages 850-854

Impact Factor: 0.235 | Quartile: 4

DOI: -